

EKTA SINGH

Teaching Faculty For GS

Outstanding faculty with 1.5+ years and 50+ batches of teaching experience advancing knowledge in General Studies and teaching students in friendly environments. Recognized for breaking down complex concepts into clear terminology for weak students. Excellent oral and written communication skills led to high student feedback ratings of 4.9/5.0.

Work History

- 2019-01 - 2020-12** **Lecturer**
Sankalp academy institute for state psc and other govt exams., Panna, MP
- I Teach Polity and Geography in these centres.
 - Defining curriculum, course structures, and program content.
 - Taking classes, test discussions and current affairs updates.
- 2018-04 - 2018-11** **Content Developer**
career launcher , Delhi, Delhi
- Gathering, selecting and organizing the material about the subject.
 - Preparing subject-related content that is logically, factually, linguistically accurate and consistent.

Education

- 2011-07 - 2015-07** **Bachelor of Engineering: Civil Engineering: Civil Engineering**
Bachelor of Engineering: Civil Engineering - BIST-BHOPAL
- Graduated with 80.6 CGPA .

Accomplishments

- Appeared in UPSC Mains twice.

Contact

Address

442, Raghvendra Ward
No.11, Near Divine Public
School Panna, Madhya
Pradesh, 488001

Phone

9752274689

E-mail

ektasingh2523@gmail.com

Skills

Microsoft word, Microsoft
Excel, Microsoft PowerPoint

Creative content writing

SUBJECT TEACH

Polity, Geography, Modern
History, Environment, MP
GK, etc

Languages

ENGLISH  Excellent

HINDI  Excellent

Hobbies

- Appeared in MPPSC Mains twice.
- Appeared in UPPCS Mains 1 time.
- Appeared as Visiting Lecturer in various coaching centers.
- Appeared as Resource person in various institution for various educational programme.

- Listening Music
- Travelling

Interests

Teaching